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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
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FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

N40085-15-R-7502, Multiple Aw ard Construction Contract (MACC) for New  Construction, Renovation, Alteration and Repair Projects primarily

 in the state of Pennsylvania.  Seed Project:  Design-Build, Building 305 Exterior Insulated Metal Panels and Duel Fuel Furnaces, Naval

 Support Activity, Mechanicsburg, PA

NOTE:  THIS AMENDMENT MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
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 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

         

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 

 

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

 

 

 

The following have been added by full text:  

        AMENDMENT 0006 

1.  The date for receipt of proposal REMAINS 25 March 2015 at 3:00 PM. 

 

2.  NOTE:  THIS AMENDMENT MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 

 

3. In response to contractor questions, the following is provided: 

 

Contractor Question 1:  On page 1 of 9 of Small Project Part 2, Paragraph 4 - Design states: "It is the 

intention of this RFP to have the DOR, construction contractor and Navy work closely together and to have 

as many on site meetings as necessary to produce a final design package."  What is the (minimum) 

frequency of onsite meetings anticipated throughout the design process? 

 

Government Response 1: There is no minimum.  There will be as many on site meetings as necessary to 

produce a final design package.   

 

 

Contractor Question 2:  Page 9 of 16 of Small Project Part 3, Statement of Work/ Project Program, item 2.2 

- Sustainable Design states:  "Provide integrated sustainable design strategies and features" and "provide 

narrative describing sustainable goals and completed LEED checklist."  Is the intent to have the seed 

project registered with USGBC to pursue credits for LEED certification; or to simply comply with LEED 

criteria and integrate sustainable design strategies without USGBC registration or LEED certification. 

 

Government Response 2:   Integrated sustainable design strategies and features shall comply with Leed 

criteria and integrate sustainable design strategies without registration or Leed certification.   

 

 

Contractor Question 3:  On page 4 of 16 of Small Project Part 3, Project Description, states:  "Replace and 

repoint any damaged brick at existing door jambs, overhead door jambs and/or wall areas."  For scope of 

work and pricing consideration, can you provide an allowance for square footage of brick replacement and 

linear footage of repointing, or is time & material unit pricing anticipated for this work? 

 

Government Response 3: Pricing for “Replace and repoint any damaged brick at existing door jambs, overhead door 

jambs and/or wall areas." shall be based on 25 square feet of brick replacement and 1200 linear feet of cleaning and 

repointing of existing mortar joints. 

 

 

Contractor Question 4:  On page 6 of 16 of Small Project Part 3, Project Description, Mechanical, states:  

"Capacity and size requirements for the new system will need to be reevaluated following future 

operational changes such as... change in number of building occupants... from the original design."  Can the 

Government provide building use/occupant load of original building design and use, and the subsequent 

current and/or anticipated future building use/occupant load?  Has there been or will there be a change of 

use/occupancy within part or all of the building? 

 

Government Response 4: There will be no anticipated change in the current use/occupancy load of the 

building. 
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Contractor Question 5.  On page 6 of 16 of Small Project Part 3, Project Description, Mechanical, states:  

"It is envisioned that the existing steel supports will be reused and modified as required to support the new 

units."   It is assumed that it will be necessary to perform limited evaluation of the existing steel framing 

and design with respect to modifications to and/or addition of steel framing for support of the new furnaces.  

It is also assumed that an evaluation of, or modifications to, the existing foundations will not be 

necessarily.  Please confirm our understanding of the scope of structural work indicated above.   

 

Government Response 5:  Use of the existing steel supports for the new heat units is not required but could be 

reused/modified with proper evaluation and approval of the DOR.  Evaluation/modification of the existing 

foundation will not be required. 

 

 

Contractor Question 6:  What is the anticipated timeframe between Phase l and Phase II proposal solicitation? 

 

Government Response 6: There is no set timeframe between Phase I and Phase II proposal solicitation.  Successful 

offerors will be allowed thirty days to submit the Phase II proposal. 

 

 

Contractor Question 7:  According to Amendment 0001 Question 9, successful offerors will be requested to submit a 

phase II proposal.  We would like to just confirm that the only item to be submitted on 25 March 2015 is the Phase I 

proposal.   

In addition, shall the standard form 1442, Amendments and Reps and Certs be included in the same binder, or in a 

separate binder? 

 

Government Response 7:  Yes, only Phase I proposal is due on 25 March 2015 at 3:00 PM.   

For Phase I proposal submission, the standard form 1442, Acknowledgement of Amendments, and Representations 

and Certifications can be included in the same binder.   

 

Contractor Question 8:  The seed project is under the identified NAICS code in the Reps and Certs section of the 

RFP.  What NAICS codes will future task orders fall under that will be issued under this MACC?     

 

Government Response 8:  The Multiple Award Construction Contract is for New Construction, Renovation, 

Alteration and Repair projects.  At the present time, it is unknown what the NAICS code will be for future task 

orders which could be covered by NAICS 236, Construction of Buildings, 237 Heavy and Civil Engineering 

Construction or 238 Specialty Trade Contractors. 

 

 

 

--END-- 

 

  

 

(End of Summary of Changes)  

 


